
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE:  December 24, 2024 

 Diversity Section  

 

TO: Catherine O’Connor, Director of Engineering 

 

FROM: Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Acting Diversity Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: 24-CON-03, Professional Engineering Services for Project 21-166-5F, 71st Street 

Ditch Regional Flood Mitigation 

 

Per your request, the Diversity Section has determined that the following firms are acceptable for 

MBE/WBE/VBE participation: 

 

Classification Type Business Name Contact 

MBE Bloom Companies, LLC  Stephen “Brad” Clark 

MBE Earth Solutions, Inc. Karen Corden 

MBE Grace Analytical Laboratory Shevaz Freeman 

MBE Interra Ashok Guntaka 

WBE Contigo Engineering Jennifer Loewenstein 

WBE Harrington Site Services Company Charlotte Harrington 

WBE Terra Engineering, Ltd. Daniel Kavanaugh 

VBE Aqua Vitae Engineering, LLC Gary D. Paradoski 

 

The Minority, Women and Veteran Enterprise goals established for the above contract are 20% MBE, 

10% WBE and 3% VBE. According to the MBE/WBE and VBE Commitment Forms, V3 Companies 

of Illinois, Ltd. has committed to the following goals: 

 

 

MBE WBE VBE 

 

19.96% 

 

10.5% 

 

2.5%* 

 

 

The Consultant, V3 Companies of Illinois, Ltd. has met the requirements of Appendix A and Appendix 

V.  

 

If you have questions concerning this approval, please contact Fred Fortier, Diversity Officer, at 

fortierf@mwrd.org. 

 

RLM/FF 

Attachment 

 

C:  D. LoCascio, S. Morakalis, J. Kratzer, J. Chan, L. Cornier, P. Kunath, N. Lopez, M. Valdez 

 

*VBE waiver has been granted 
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